City of New York

COMMUNITY BOARD NO.9

Queens Borough Hall (718) 286-2686
120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 310-A Fax (718) 286-2685
Kew Gardens, NY 11424 Email: communitybd9@nyc.rr.com

Website: www.nyc.gov/queensch9

J. Richard Smith, Chairperson * Lisa Gomes, District Manager * Melinda Katz, Borough President

May 14, 2018
MEMO TO:  ALL BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: IRINA BARAYEVA, COMMUNITY ASSOCIATE
RE: CALENDAR OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR THE WEEK OF MAY 28, 2018

FROM: KENICHI WILSON, CHAIR

RE: TRANSPORTATION & TRAFFIC COMMITTEE

MEMBERS: Inderpaul Ahluwalia, Dolores Baldassare, Raj Rampershad, J. Richard Smith
X Tuesday, May 29, 2018
<> 7:00 P.M.

X3 120-55 Queens Blvd., Room 310-A
<> Kew Gardens, NY 11424

A-G-E-N-D-A

1. Meeting with NYS DOT to present the latest project details on Van Wyck Expressway-EIS
process

2. Meeting with Greenpoint Manufacturing & Design Center representatives re: unforeseen
consequence of changing 95th Ave to a One Way St (from 100" St to 102™ St)

3. Old/New Business

“SUPPORT A DRUG FREE COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 9”
WOodhaven, Ozone Park, Richmond Hill, & Kew Gardens



